.CC

§I

Houston Community College Pre-Bid/Pre-Proposal Sign in Sheet ! of 7Pages

Title: Land Surveying Services

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-14 Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT

)m/

N = 73{0 NAT

7///01) (/1////& 1
T4

o Department //
[ 20 8LeVIoT |
Ppocunoiai / Tael 74»3

ocaienun?— /

Ry @an
[




HCC

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Houston Community College FPre-d>ubmittal dign in dSheet

Title: Land Surveying Services
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Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-14 Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present: P JINE.
O

Tndustie S

Company Name Address Phone
(ompry/ Weoc) 210 Bucll 5t Gl Tt £32-344-89/0
Repf. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
wiire. Tviodatt o il al el
Compgny Name Address Phone
/ 1
/om _{alooc
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO
3). ___ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
N SURYEYING, 1506 SHWY b sie 150 U Jeo 25%0
Company Name Address Phone
Kaityn White HousTeN  TX Koutwgn . Lohike @mbcoengnecind;
ep. Name City, State Emalil / i

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X] 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO___

=4 (7]

3). _ AREYOUA CERTIFIED SBE? YES M or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH
MB(0 £ng. b SIAN 1909 S Hwy b sult 150 291 160 b9k
Company Name Address Phone
Ve BRISTER, RPLS  WuUsyon , TX dave. lrisir @mbw tgngering. copy
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES_  or NO\L
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES V Or\l\f} - CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES MV orNO
7N ML L) 200 Vamivin 24l 1215
Address Phone

Company Name'

Nredis Gwrza

%OVW"\ fW ViesA

Rep. Name

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X?”
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES «_ orNO ___

C1ty, State

Email

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES~__  or NO
CERTIFICATION WITH _Cbb WER0 (oL

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _orNO __

MARZA© SVSUN U{ia . Lov
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Title: Land Surveying Services

HOQUSTOM COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-14 Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

i Company Name‘[ i Address 73 Ilhoyng) 5O
TVAM cstiErrRita T . ) S~ 270 -
DAY s L Dast Sbary S F3EF SKL AW 0. TR | 77077 D 101D Aprte AT INERIIR LS o i

City, State Email
1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES 2 or NO

Rep. Name

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”»

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ¥ or NO
3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO X  CERTIFICATION WITH _/73<_ rg/dz)ﬁ

ATV—l NS {eze tAT)’FngwA;«, SHITE zev AYT -~ bl g4
Company Name Address Phone
Eews HonwTalvs Heuston, Tx erika.montelvo @ abkusglobal-cam
City, State Email v

Rep. Name

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES S or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES > or NO

3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO ™~ CERTIFICATION WITH
Landte i [n< 2505 - Loopid F30d (3~ BE( <10b B
Company f\lume Ad(ircss ' " Phone
FC(M ( K‘-U"P‘}Q +{6vl J"’\-U"\, T?'L ! 7 26 -23 (—P(CMJC’*’ e {C!P\o[‘(\-e ch~fnc. C:-u.—;_‘
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YESY_ or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES Z or NO___
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES K or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH & © H

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

CERTIFICATION WITH

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ ot NO _
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO _

Mcidim & CREED . lue 9o W sam Hovorond PRy S U3 059- ovz-|

Company Name GoTe Zo¢ Address Phone
Davi SppabLes ouston T 17099 dspradley Pmeim creed . com
Rep. Name Cljty, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO é

CERTIFICATION WITH

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO "
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _X ot NO ___




" /a c Houston Community College I’re-Submuattal Sign in Sheet 41 of <~ | Pages
- v g ;

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLIGE Tlt].e: Land Suwe!lng SeWiCCS

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-14 Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

CompanyNnme%D\Q ¥ SUTV*JL(V‘O Address ¢§L{AI BYL[‘S"I‘Z)Y\-?_ Phone S’:_)'—:A e 75’/ = “/Lﬂﬁ ?*

Sesus T fpsa Houstun ) Ux Fsosa@Spley . com
Rep. Name City, State' Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “y 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES '/ or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES Y or NO

3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO J[ CERTIFICATION WITH

ReLfn n ng tncecins Ine ZbZ Cbollin et #3555 7/3 Bos Folo
Company Namé Address Phone

Sostrl Ensd 3l Kprmn 7% 7200 Jprede LOY NE(

Rep. Name” City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES il or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES I/oc NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_~ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH /‘/01/575’7’7
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO___
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO _  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES __ orNO ___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO_  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO __




" /agn Houston Community College FPre-Submuittal d1gn 1n Sheet 5_ 1 of LT Pages
HSC

MaUATON COMMIMTY cotstss Title: Land Sutveying Setvices

Solicitation Number: RFQ 19-14 Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone

RRERT BostScuz 0555 |lssivFrice z%f; A BBoELSc 8@ [Frir A 1#IC . G
Rep. Name Ciry, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES x or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES )h(" or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

Londdon Toe 7S2S ag S 713 S )
AQComp:my Name Address \J _3\-’0 Phone

c2nen. LIS o R SAWID G UNAS(), lardiech-ine.cam)

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO 2}
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES é or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? Y'ESDQ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO__
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO _  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO _

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES ___ orNO___
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Representatives Present:
J

L UPHER TS P . BRVSONE (28U B2l - 8718

Company Name

BoB | upHES. Heuston Tk blLuphe Luphepiie. con

Rep. Name City, State / Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES \/or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES >_< or NO
3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES A or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH /*/E728 /5£ Crzey Houszon]
Nevan Grove Lo S2E\ Sow oo S A0 1\3-244A-9149s
Company Name Address Phone
Drlamdis eron | Neuston < 11o0A2 0'\%efcw\e,°(,e_\ra\r\a\rowp. Cn
Rep. Name C}ty, State LS Email N
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES Y or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X _or NO
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES 3 or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH < ‘w\rx% S e oSoon
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO___
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ot NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES ___ orNO ___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___otNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO ___




Houston Lommumty College FPre-dS>ubmittal Slgn

/ ‘c i Sheet 1 0f71’agcs
oG e R Title: Land Surveving Services
Solicitation FQ 19;14 Date: Thursda ovember 29, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM
Representatives Present: j\ 1/ Q
LiEe e
& AN [ ER Y RE/57-RI00 T 77
€p. Nam City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PR ONF \YES
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO ﬁz /EP" /-{
3). _ AREYOUACERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ TIFICA ITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO___
3). ___ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES ___ orNO _
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___ or NO _




